1	Town of Sandown NH
1	Town of Sandown, NH Board of Selectmen
2	
3	Minutes
4	Masting Datas Manday, January 26, 2015
5	Meeting Date: Monday, January 26, 2015
6 7	Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Method of Notification: Public Posting – Two locations at Town Hall
8	Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall
9	Present: Selectpersons: Terry Treanor (Treanor), Stephen Brown (Brown), Hans
10	Nicolaisen (Nicolaisen), James Devine (Devine), Lynne Blaisdell, Town Administrator
11	and Cynthia J. Robinson, Recording Secretary
12	Absent:
13	Late to arrive: Cindy Buco (Buco) – 7:11 P.M.
14	Departed Meeting:
15	Call to Order: Chairman Nicolaisen called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M.
16	Ğ
17	Pledge of Allegiance
18	
19	Non-public discussion under RSA 91-A:3 (d) Property
20	
21	<b>MOTION:</b> Selectman Brown moved to go into Non-public session per RSA 91-A:3 (d)
22	Property. Selectman Devine seconded. Roll call: Treanor – aye, Brown – aye,
23	Nicolaisen – aye and Devine –aye. Motion passed unanimously.
24 25	MOTION: Colectmon Drown moved to some out of New public accessor. Colectmon
25 26	<b>MOTION:</b> Selectman Brown moved to come out of Non-public session. Selectman Devine seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
20 27	Devine seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
28	Chairman Nicolaisen announced while in Non-public session the Board voted to seal
29	the minutes and accept two new warrant articles. Warrant Article 20 is to sell two
30	parcels of land on Holts Point Road and Warrant Article 21 is to sell 14.5 acres of back
31	land off of Fremont Road.
32	
33	Selectman Brown read Warrant Article 20 in its entirety. MOTION: Selectman Brown
34	moved the Board of Selectmen recommend Warrant Article 20. Selectman Treanor
35	seconded. 4-0-0
36	
37	Selectman Brown read Warrant Article 21 in its entirety. MOTION: Selectman Brown
38	moved the Board of Selectmen recommend Warrant Article 21. Selectman Treanor
39	seconded. 4-0-0.
40	
41	
42	
43 44	
44	
	Page 1 of 5

These Minutes are subject to approval at a regularly scheduled Board of Selectmen meeting at which time the above minutes are corrected or accepted and become permanent

45	Review of minutes of previous meetings
46 47 48 49 50 51	<ul> <li>Board members reviewed the minutes for December 22, 2014. Ms. Blaisdell noted in line 45 the number should be \$200,651.81. MOTION: Selectman Brown moved to accept the December 22, 2014 minutes as amended. Selectman Treanor seconded. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
52 53 54 55	<ul> <li>Board members reviewed the minutes for December 29, 2014. MOTION: Selectman Brown moved to accept the December 29, 2014 minutes as written. Selectman Treanor seconded. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
56 57 58 59	<ul> <li>Board members reviewed the minutes for January 12, 2015. MOTION: Selectman Brown moved to accept the January 12, 2015 minutes as written. Selectman Devine seconded. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
60 61 62 63	<ul> <li>Board members reviewed the Non-public minutes for January 12, 2015.</li> <li>MOTION: Selectman Brown moved to accept the Non-public minutes for January 12, 2015 minutes as written. Selectman Devine seconded. Motion passed.</li> </ul>
64 65	Chairman Nicolaisen called for a 10 minute recess.
66	
67	Public Comment
67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74	<ul> <li>Public Comment</li> <li>Brian Chevalier, Emergency Management Director came before the Board to speak about the impending storm and what services will be available to Town residents. Residents were asked to follow the instructions for connecting generators and to keep vents clear of snow. Emergency personnel will be on duty.</li> </ul>
68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75	<ul> <li>Brian Chevalier, Emergency Management Director came before the Board to speak about the impending storm and what services will be available to Town residents. Residents were asked to follow the instructions for connecting generators and to keep vents clear of snow. Emergency personnel will be on</li> </ul>
68 69 70 71 72 73 74	<ul> <li>Brian Chevalier, Emergency Management Director came before the Board to speak about the impending storm and what services will be available to Town residents. Residents were asked to follow the instructions for connecting generators and to keep vents clear of snow. Emergency personnel will be on duty.</li> </ul>

These Minutes are subject to approval at a regularly scheduled Board of Selectmen meeting at which time the above minutes are corrected or accepted and become permanent

Ms. Blaisdell will draft a "Hold Harmless" Agreement for these drivers to sign. 90 Ms. Blaisdell informed the residents of the NH Alerts App. Ms. Blaisdell asked 91 departments working this storm to keep track of their expenses and hours. 92 93 Selectman Stephen Brown read his resignation from the Board of Selectmen 94 effective March 10, 2015. 95 96 Mr. Tom Tombarello, County Commissioner 97 **Discussion regarding proposed County budget** 98 99 Tom Tombarello, Chairman of the Rockingham County Commissioners is before 100 the Board to go over their budget for this coming fiscal year an to answer any questions the Board or general public may have. Mr. Tombarello thanked 101 residents for their support. The new budget for 2015 is \$79,811,912 a 1.6% 102 103 increase over last year. Mr. Tombarello spoke about what is mandated by state 104 law for county facilities and went over the budget for running the various facilities. 105 106 Mr. Tombarello went over the various budgets and explained what is taking place 107 within them and the costs. Mr. Tombarello pointed out that some departments bring in revenue. Mr. Tombarello spoke about the various ways the County is 108 109 saving money. 110 111 Final review of Warrant Articles and designate speakers for each article 112 113 Board members reviewed the final Warrant Articles and as requested by the Moderator which selectman would put the article on the floor for discussion/who 114 115 is going to second the Article. The list is as follows: 116 Warrant Article 2 – Brown/Buco 117 Warrant Article 3 – Devine/Brown 118 119 Warrant Article 4 – Devine/Brown 120 Warrant Article 5 – Buco/Nicolaisen Special Warrant Article 6 – Buco/Nicolaisen 121 122 Special Warrant Article 7 – Nicolaisen/Brown 123 Warrant Article 8 – Brown/Devine 124 Special Warrant Article 9 – Nicolaisen/Brown 125 Special Warrant Article 10 – Devine/Buco Special Warrant Article 11 – Buco/Brown 126 Warrant Article 12 - Brown/Nicolaisen 127 Warrant Article 13 – Devine/Brown 128 Warrant Article 14 – Devine/Nicolaisen 129 Warrant Article 15 – Brown/Treanor 130 Warrant Article 16 – Buco/Brown 131 132 Petitioned Warrant Article 17 – Nicolaisen/Brown

89

Page 3 of 5

These Minutes are subject to approval at a regularly scheduled Board of Selectmen meeting at which time the above minutes are corrected or accepted and become permanent

133	Petitioned Warrant Article 18 – Brown/Devine
134	Petitioned Warrant Article 19 – Buco/Devine
135	Warrant Article 20 – Nicolaisen/Buco
136	Warrant Article 21 – Nicolaisen/Devine
137	
138	Ms. Blaisdell went over the changes that are being proposed for Deliberative
139	Session regarding motions and voting.
140	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
141	New Business
142	
143	Review 2015 Holiday Schedule
144	Review 2010 Honday Ochedule
	<ul> <li>Board members reviewed the new helidev schedule for 2015. Ma. Blaisdell</li> </ul>
145	Board members reviewed the new holiday schedule for 2015. Ms. Blaisdell
146	explained past practices for holidays. Consensus of the Board is they are okay
147	with what was proposed for holidays. Selectwoman Buco asked about essential
148	v. non-essential personnel and how they are being paid during snowstorms.
149	
150	Old Business
151	
152	<ul> <li>Selectman Brown asked about the status of the recruiting for members of the</li> </ul>
153	salary review committee. Selectwoman Buco stated they have four interested
154	persons and they hope to meet in February.
155	
156	The Board was informed at this time that the meeting was no longer being aired for
157	some unknown reason.
158	
159	Correspondence
160	
161	<ul> <li>Letter from Health Trust regarding a correction to a letter they previously sent</li> </ul>
162	that needs a signature. <b>MOTION:</b> Chairman Nicolaisen moved to authorize
163	Lynne Blaisdell to sign the document. Selectman Brown seconded. Motion
164	passed unanimously.
165	
166	<ul> <li>Letter from Xfinity regarding annual customer notices.</li> </ul>
167	
168	Department Liaison Report
169	
170	<ul> <li>Chairman Nicolaisen reminded Sandown residents to attend Deliberative</li> </ul>
171	Session on Saturday. Ms. Blaisdell stated that if another weather events comes
172	in on Saturday they will hopefully by 6:00 A.M. notify the public about any
173	postponement to Monday.
174	
175	
176	
1/0	

nitted,
on
ary
•